INVITATION TO BID

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FREE STATE HEALTH

BID NUMBER: | DOH(FS)05/2022/2023 CLOSING DATE: | 05 AUGUST 2022 CLOSING TIME: 11H00

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PERISHABLE AND NON-PERISHABLE FOOD TO VARIOUS INSTITUTIONS WITHIN THE
FREE STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.

DESCRIPTION | PERIOD: DATE OF SIGNING OF CONTRACT FOR THREE (03) YEARS.

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID
BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS

| DEPARTMENT OF FREE STATE HEALTH

GROUND FLOOR, BOPHELO HOUSE, BLOCK C-WEST, OPPOSITE MAIN DOOR

C/0 CHARLOTTE MAXEKE STREET AND HARVEY ROAD, BLOEMFONTEIN

SUBMISSION TO THE FOLLOWING:

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

NAME OF BIDDER

POSTAL ADDRESS

STREET ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER

CELLPHONE NUMBER h o
FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS

VAT  REGISTRATION

| NUMBER
TAX COMPLIANCE ' ) T
STATUS TCSPIN: OR | CSDNo:
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL |'
VERIFICATION C]ves BBBEESTATUS | []ves
[TICK APPLICABLE AFFIDAVIT
BOX] [INo ] No




[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSEs) MUST BE SUBMITTED
IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE]

ARE YOU THE [pves e Clves O
ACCREDITED ARE YOU A FOREIGN

REPRESENTATIVE IN BASED SUPPLIER FOR

SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES |
vliais [FF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] T O - | [F YES, ANSWER PART B3 ]
ISERVICES WORKS

OFFERED?

TOTAL NUMBER OF R

TEMS OFFERED TOTAL BID PRICE

SIGNATURE OF

SIGNATUREOF | s -

CAPACITY UNDER

WHICH THIS BID IS
SIGNED

FOR PROCUREMENT OF DOCUMENT ENQUIRIES MAY BE

FOR BIDDING AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION ENQUIRIES MAY

DIRECTED TO: BE DIRECTED TO:

FREE STATE HEALTH CONTACT PERSON Me. P. Legoale
DEPARTMENT Mr. L. Lekoro

S.WMALIEHE TELEPHONE NUMBER | 051 408 5188
CONTACT PERSON N TSLOANE 051492 2148
TELEPHONE NUMBER | 051408 1816/1160 FACSIMILE NUMBER | N/A

N/A E-MAIL ADDRESS legoalePO@fshealth.qov.za
FACSIMILE NUMBER lekoroPL @fshealth.qov.za

Maliehe SW@{shealth.gov.za NB: Bidders may send any queries electronically to the above
E-MAIL ADDRESS TsiloaneN1@fshealth.qov.za mentioned emals




PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

BID SUBMISSION:

12,
1.3.

. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED

FOR CONSIDERATION.
ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR ONLINE

THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT AND THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) ANDSPECIAL CONDITIONS OF
CONTRACT.

2.

TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

21
22

2.3

24
25
2.6

2.7

BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS,

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO
ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VIEW THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

APPLICATION FOR THE TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE
WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.

FOREIGN SUPPLIERS MUST COMPLETE THE PRE-AWARD QUESTIONNAIRE IN PART B:3.
BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A
SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.

WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD
NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.

3.

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

3.1,
3.2
3.3.
34.
35.

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? [J yES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? J YES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? (] YES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? [J YES [INO
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? ] YES [INO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE
STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.,

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE.

Signature Of Bidder:

Capacity Under Which This Bid Is Signed:

Date:




health

54/ Department of
Health

> FREE STATE PROVINGE

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PERISHABLE AND
NONE PERISHABLE FOOD FOR
FREE STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

PERIOD:
DATE OF SIGNING OF CONTRACT FOR THREE
YEARS

CONTACT PERSON:
MS P. LEGOALE
051- 408 5188



FROZEN VEGETABLES



3

SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ... i e,

Closing TIme 11:00.....cviiiri i

Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

1. As required Garden Peas

1.1

- Required by:

- At:

- Brand and model

- Country of origin

- Does offer comply with specification?
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery:

*Delete if not applicable

Rioerreeeeceeeeen Per 1Kg
R Box of 10
*YES/NO

*Firm/not firm
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder .......... .. T SURU - SUOF- -5 SO~ N Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00......ccoiiriiie e Closing Date: 05 August 2022
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)
2. As required Mixed Vegetables R, Per kg
21 Roiiiiiin Box of 10x1kg

- Requiredby:

- 7 3 TP

- Brand and model e e e

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) e eaene Bleeeneansd TR S NP -

- Periodrequired fordelivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ...t i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023 1

Closing Time 11:00.............ccceevvnn, fevernenrnrnannarnrenesthennaraeasssne sl Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

3. As required Green Beans SN Per 1kg
3.1 R, Box of 10x1kg

- Requiredby: e
- 2
- Brandandmodel
: Countryof origin i e
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable



SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... coviviviiiiiie, T S

Closing Time 11:00......ociiinii e

Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

4. As required Spinach-frozen

41

- Required by:

- At

- Brand and model

- Country of origin

- Does offer comply with specification?
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery:

*Delete if not applicable

R Per 1kg
R Box of 10x1kg
*YES/NO

*Firm/not firm
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ........c.. oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......ooiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FO R120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

5. As required Baby marrow Roie, Per 1kg

5.1 S Box of 10x1kg
- Requiredby: s
- AL e
- Brandandmodel s
: Countryof origin =~
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) L
- Period required for delivery S aE e =
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

0



NOTE:

8

SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

Name of bidder

Closing Time 11:00........o v,

Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

6.1

- Required by:

- At

As required

- Brand and model

- Country of origin

- Does offer comply with specification?

- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)

- Period required for delivery

- Delivery:

)

Carrots — Diced

S S Per 1kg
R, Box of 10x1kg
*YES/NO

*Firm/not firm



9

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.........coiiiiiiin e e ee e eeanoan s Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

7. As required Carrots ~ Roundels R Per 1kg

71 R, Box of 10x1kg
- Requiredby: e
- AL e
- Brandandmodel e
] Country of origin =~ e
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery s
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.........c.ooviiiiii e, Senererenennanaennensipi Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

8. As required Carrots - julienne S S Per kg

8.2 R Box of 10x1kg

- Requiredby: T S
- AL e e
- Brand and model it e

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO

- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery L ENE N - N Senfit e e
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ....... T - NS St I Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00........ O or S PPPP Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)
9. As required Sweet Corn R, Per 1kg

9.2 | S Box of 10x1kg
- Requiredby:
S e
- Brandand model
- Countryoforigin
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO

- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery:

*Delete if not applicable

*Firm/not firm
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of DIdder ........co i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00.............. P Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR......... DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

10. As required Broccoli Florets S Per 1kg
101 o S P Box of 10x1kg

- Requiredby:
- - e A
- Brandand model
- Country of origin .................................................
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation{(s)
- Periodrequired fordelivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of DIdder ..ot i e Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.........ooiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

11. As required Cauliflower Florets Roiiiiiiins Per kg

- Requiredby: s

- Al e

- Brand and model e

- Countryoforigin s

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Periodrequired fordelivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ... i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. ...t e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

12. As required Country Mix Vegetables Rt Per 1kg

121 R Box of 10x1kg

- Requiredby:

- AL s

- Brand and model e i e

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) e Bieri B

- Period required for delivery s

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable



FISH

8
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... .cocciiiiiiiiiii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00......c.oviiiiiiii e e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

QOFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

13. As required Plain Hake Fillets Roieiii Per 5kg

- Requiredby: e

- 7 2

- Brand and model e

- Countryoforigin Geen

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery s e e an

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... cooveiiiiiiii e

Closing Time 11:00..........c.coviiviiiiiiiin,

.......................... Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

.......................... Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

14. As required

- Required by:

- At

- Brand and model

- Country of origin

- Does offer comply with specification?
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery:

*Delete if not applicable

Hake Fillets with batter S PR Per 5kg

*Firm/not firm
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ..o iiiiiii e Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. ... Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

15. As required Fish cakes R Per 2kg
15.1 As required R, Per 5kg
- Requiredby: s
- AL g e
- Brandand model e,
- Countryoforigin
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) e e
- Period required fordelivery s Biasaiamienans
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

A
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. ..o e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

16. As required Fish fingers R Per 5kg

- Requiredby:

- AL o

- Brand and model B S B

- Country of origin N S -V O

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required fordelivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable



BREAD

5
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Nameof bidder .......... oo TOTOTIT Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00.......oo i, Closing Date: 05 August 2022
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)
17. As required Sliced Brown Bread R Per Loaf
700g Loaf
- Requiredby: e
- -3 e
- Brandand model e
- Countryoforigin
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO

- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) ... T e, s e
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

M
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Nameofbidder .......... o Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023 ‘
Closing Time 11:00......ocoiiiiiii e, Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR......... DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

18. As required Sliced White Bread R Per Loaf
7009 loaf

- Requiredby: e
- AL e e
- Brand and model e

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) e e e et e et e
- Period required for delivery A Seennn gL

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

99
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... .o Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. ... e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

19. As required Loaf Sliced Brown Low Gl Bread R, Per Loaf
7009

- Requiredby: i
- £ A
- Brand and model e e

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery e,

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

9\
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00......coiiiiii e deee Foieneenaennens Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

20. As required Loaf Sliced Brown Whole-wheat R, Per Loaf
Whole-what bread 800g

- Requiredby: e
- AL e e s
- Brand and model e

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) L
- Period required for delivery e Biveennd

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

Q1



CHEESE
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
| Name of bidder .......... cooiniiii Bid number DOH(FS$)05/2022/2023
|
Closing Time 11:00.....c.oiii e, ..... Closing Date: 05 August 2022
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)
21. As required Cheddar Cheese R Per 2.5kg

- Requiredby: e

- Al e s

- Brand and model e

- Countryoforigin s

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- if not to specification, indicate deviation(s) e -
- Period required for delivery Brreraannns Sereeeenndinas

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder .. ... i Bid number DOH(FS$)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11100, e, Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

22. As required Mozzarella Cheese R, Per 2.5 Kg

- Requiredby: s Hen e flh e eii e e rarons

- 7 5
- Brand and model
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(sy ... e R
- Period required for delivery .. O T -~ SO T

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

20



FRESH FRUIT
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo, Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. ... e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

23. As required Oranges [ R Per 7kg/bag
- Requiredby:
£

- Brand and model e e

- Countryoforigin e Beenn

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Periodrequired for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

O
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ......coe eeii i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......ccoiiiiiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

24, As required Nartjies R, kg
- Requiredby: i
- AL
- Brand and model R S SR ..~ S -
- Countryoforigin e e
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO

- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery e

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

23
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ..o i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......... Gav e EE5 e v e et e e et e rn e e et na et eanaaannen e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

25, As required Apples — Granny Smith

IStarking

- Required by:

- At:

- Brand and model

- Country of origin

- Does offer comply with specification?

- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery:

*Delete if not applicable

S4

Reireei e, Per kg
Roiieieens 18.5kg/Box (90-110)
*YES/NO

*Firm/not firm
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ......c.co civeieiiii reeeen Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00........ T - S PR Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

26. As required Pears R Per kg

26.1 Rl box

- Required by: e

- AL e Feree o annnsnrenn s Foeas
- Brand and model e e

- Countryoforigin e
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO

- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required fordelivery R
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

30
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00...............oooiens eeneerenes Fremem e eaneeanrnanennans Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

27. As required Peaches R, Per kg

- Required by:

- AL

- Brand and model

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) PP
- Period required for delivery Beeeiin

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

30
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder ........co oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00.....ccooiii Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FO R120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

28. As required Bananas | SR Per kg

28.1 R, box

- Requiredby: e

- AL e

- Brand and model e e

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) B S SO SO
- Period required for delivery e

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .........o Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 17:00. ..ot e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

29. As required Single Medium Watermelon R, Each

-  Requiredby: L S

- AL e e
- Brandandmodel e
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)

- Period required for delivery s

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

2%



FRESH VEGETABLES
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... coooviiii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......iiviiie e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

30. As required Crushed Garlic and Ginger Ruteeriirimmeemrnnrreenrennens 5kg
30.1 R, ...kg
- Requiredby: o
N S
- Brand and model e ettt
- Countryoforigin e Heeened Sereeenenerens
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) Eeeon e e e e e e
- Period required fordelivery e
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... cceviiiiinn, O P PPN Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00........ N RO R U Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)
31. As required Beetroot R Per kg

31.2 R, "Bags of 10x1kg
- Requiredby: fronenaead
- AL e, e e e e oan et ae e na e
- Brandandmodel e e
- Countryoforigin
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) B IO A I
- Period required for delivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... coivviiiiii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.....ueuiieie e et eea e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

32. As required Pumpkin, Hubbard Ritrrrrrreeereeereene Per

- Requiredby:

- AL e e

- Brand and model e Senarenaei

- Countryoforigin i e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)y - JTTUE- F P
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder .......... oo ereeenn Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00.........coiiiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

33. As required Potatoes Rovoiiioiiieensicieeeennne. Per 10kg

- Requiredby:

- N
- Brandandmodel e
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

45
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .........cooiiiiii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00...... e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

34. As required Sweet potatoes Ro s Per 10kg

- Requiredby: e

- AL e e
- Brandandmodel e
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)

- Period required for delivery ... S PR

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

44
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SBD3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of DIddEr ....ovves i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00........oiiiiiiiii e Closing Date; 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR......... DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

35. As required Tomatoes R Per kg
- Requiredby:
- AL e
- Brandand model e e
- Country of orign Bt emeeeae et ane e e e na s
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) L B e e fh e r e ienaas
- Period required fordelivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

45
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... c.ccoeeiinnninns SR TTTUOURUE- SURNE-, JUPR, Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.........coiiiii Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

36. As required Carrots [ S Per kg

36.1 R Box of 10x1kg

- Requiredby: e

- At e G rannn e teenarareaaraaras

- Brand and model e s

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviations) ... Ge e enereearans S LRI
- Periodrequired for delivery s

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... cooveeiiiiiii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00........oooiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

37. As required Butternut R Per kg

371 R i i 7kg bag

- Requiredby: e

- £

- Brand and model e e

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery - S SO

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......cc. oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. ..o, Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

38. As required Gem Squash R Per kg

38.1 R 7kg/bag

- Required by: e

S AL e s

- Brand and model e e

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery feuoi%diaeas

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... ... T O SR Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......coiiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

39. As required Onions Roiiiieiee Per 7kg
39.1 R Per 10 kg

- Required by: e,
- AL
- Brandandmodel
: Country of origin e
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) U,
- Period required for delivery Geeeens fieenranannnsd T
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

49
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ......cco i Baeereftoansenss

Closing Time 11:00... ..o

Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

40. As required Green Beans

40.1

- Required by:

- At

- Brand and model

- Country of origin

- Does offer comply with specification?
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery:

*Delete if not applicable

*Firm/not firm
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing TIme 11:00......ccvnviiiie e, Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

41. As required Green peppers R, Per kg
41.2 Rl 4kg box

- Required by:
- AL e
- Brandandmodel e
- Countryoforigin e e
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- Ifnotto specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Periodrequired fordelivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

W]
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, et Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......ciiiiiiiii e PR Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

42. As required Medium Cut Lettuce [ SRR Each
421 P box of 10

- Requiredby: e e
- AL e s
- Brand and model
-  Countryoforigin e VedierrnrreFoes
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If notto specification, indicate deviation{(s) L
- Period required for delivery Eeeeeaennd Geveeens
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

O
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder ...........ooviiiiiiii e Bid number DOH(FS)056/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00.......o e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

43. As required Cabbage S Per 20kg / bag

- Requiredby: e

< %O
- Brand and model
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

53
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... ccoviiiii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.........cooiiiiiiii e Gt Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

44, As required Mini seedless Cucumber R Per 300g bag

- Requiredby: e

- 7 2

- Brand and model e

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) PR
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder ........co oo e rareenraanens Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00.......cooniiii e, Closing Date: 05 August 2022
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)
45. As required Baby Marrow S Per kg

- Required by: e

- 7 5
- Brand and model e
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) . qoeennd T R U
- Periodrequired for delivery e

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

55
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.........cccovvviiiiiiennnnns feenmneenrarnraransnneneenenans Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

46. As required Brinjals Roiennie Per kg

- Requiredby: e

- AL e e e
- Brandand model e Feeneen i
- Country of origin e e O U

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery Feee e eannesd TR

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

b



DAIRY PRODUCTS

51



55

SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... .o Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......oiriiii e e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

47. As required Pasteurized Full Cream Milk | S UTPN 1Lbottle
471 R 2L bottle

- Requiredby: e

- AL e T T
- Brand and model e e
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery e e e e eeenearaeeaeaeen

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

Of
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00........ccciiiiiiiic e e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

48. As required Pasteurized 2% Low Fat Milk Rueicenricinenenene 1L bottle

48.1 Rovii 2L bottle

- Required by:

- 2N e
- Brand and model
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery L e

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

5
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo, Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. ..o e e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

49, As required Pasteurized Milk — Full Cream | box of 6 Litre

- Requiredby: e e

-
- Brandand model e e
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for defivery feeneieaneanans

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

o0
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of DIdder ..o oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. .. ...ov i e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

50. As required Pasteurized Milk — Rieeeee e per
2 % Low Fat 1 Litre box X 6
- Requiredby:

- AL it

- Brand and model i e

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery L e e e e R e B e e B

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE —~ NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder .......... .c.coviviiiiiennn. e en e ratareanraanaas Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00......oi i Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

51. As required Full Cream Milk Powder R Per 1kg

511 R, per box

- Requiredby: e

- - 3
- Brand and model e e
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(sy ... ST DU S O U
- Periodrequired for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

b



60
SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.........ooiiiiiiii e e eereanenenieas Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

52. As required Smooth Flavoured Yogurt Ruerrieieiereieraneens Per 1kg/L

52.1 Roiieie 6x1kg Pack

52.2 Rosiiiiiiiiiiisecnnns 5 litres

52.3 Ro 8x6x100g
- Requiredby:
- AL
- Brandand model
: Country of origin s
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) Fereraeneaanns
- Period required for delivery e,
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

65
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ......ooe oo, Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. .. ..o Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

53. As required Low Fat Plain Yogurt R box of 8x6x100g

53.1 R, Slitre

- Requiredby:

- £ 3

- Brand and model e P R

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviationgs) ... e ST SO~ S N -
- Period required for delivery RIS S~ S

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ................. e reemrr e et e ei e S rnaearas Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00...... .o Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

54. As required Low Fat Plain Yogurt Reiirie s 1kg/L

541 Roeiiiiieeens 6x1kg pack

- Requiredby: e

AL e
- Brand and model e
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

6O
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......co. coivninii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......coooiiiiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

65. As required Fresh Cream Reicniicreeinencs Per Litre

- Requiredby:

- N

- Brandand model Serrerrreraranaans SEevemcarnrnrarnns

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00........ooiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

56. As required Sour Milk | SRR Per 2Litre

56.2 R 6x2Litre

- Requiredby:

N 2

- Brand and model e

- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery e,

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

x



MARGARINE
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SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. .. ..o e Closing Date: 05 August 2022 ‘

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

57. As required Margarine for Spreading Roieeees Per box of 30
and Baking 1x30x500g

- Requiredby:

- 72 =3
-  Brandandmodel
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)y ... ~ S - S S S
- Period required for delivery .. R N R S

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

Al
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

—
Name of bidder ... i e Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023 |
Closing TimMe 11:00. ... it e e et ee e e e renas Closing Date: 05 August 2022 |

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

58. As required Mini Tub Margarine Roiieriens Per box of 64 x 8gr
Portions

- Requiredby: e

- AL feeoens
- Brandandmodel
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviaton(s) ... PSR SO S -
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

/0



FRESH MEAT
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SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... e et e —aaaaa ..

Closing Time 11:00.......cciiiiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

....... Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY

59. As required Lean Beef Mince o Per kg

- Required by:

- At:

- Brand and model

- Country of origin

- Does offer comply with specification?
- if not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery:

*Delete if not applicable

*Firm/not firm
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... cooviiiiiiiii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00........coiiiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

60. As required Boerewors R, Per kg

- Requiredby:

- AL e

- Brand and model e e

- Countryoforigin e e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO

- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

15



71

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ... i, Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.........ccciciiiiiiiiinine e SR S Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

61. As required Cubed Ox Liver S Per kg

- Requiredby:

- AL s
- Brand and model
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) TR e
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

14
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00.....oon i Closing Date: 05 August 2022
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)
62. As required Minced Ox Liver R Per kg

- Requiredby: s

- /- 2 e
- Brand and model et iaei i
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery N S Y T

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

15
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .............. detrenees B s s s r e e e Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00......cooiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

63. As required Deboned Stewing Beef Cubes Rociiiiiiiiieiivciene Per kg
(50 x 50 x 50mm)

- Requiredby:

N
- Brand and model e
- Countryoforigin

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) L
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

o



74

SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ... i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
|

Closing Time 11:00. ... Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

64. As required Deboned Stewing Beef Cubes Reeee Per kg
(50 x 50 x 50mm)

- Requiredby: e

= AL e

- Brand and model e femrennsenn

- Country of origin o eaennes B et e B e e e ens

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) ... O S N R
- Period required for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

|
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder ......cc.. oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00. ..o e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

65 As required Debone Stewing Beef Cubes ReveiviiiieeeeePer kg
(20 X 20 X 20mm)

- Required by: e

- - 2

- Brand and model e faererrinererars

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviations)y ... eeenes L R S IR S
- Period required for delivery e

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

A



PORK

1
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......coiiii s v Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

65. As required Pork Sausage TR Per kg

- Required by; ................................................

- 1 S O PP
- Brand and model e
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- if not to specification, indicate deviation(s) L
- Period required for delivery .. e

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

50



78

SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2
PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder .......... ..... P Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00..............ooini. S SRR TP Closing Date: 05 August 2022
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)
66. As required Pork Stir-fry Strips Ruerer e, Per kg

- Requiredby:

- AL et

- Brand and model e

- Country of orign T R AU

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) e

- Period required for delivery S A - SUU

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

3
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00. ... o Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

67. As required Pork Loin chops R, Per kg

- Requiredby: e

- AL s - S
- Brandandmodel
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- if not to specification, indicate deviation(s) ... R A ST -
- Period required for delivery L R

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

92
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00...............oiiees BrerararararacarebrenselPinnennans Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

68. As required Pork Rib chops R, Per kg

- Requiredby: e

- AL e
- Brandandmodel o rnnipernianiaas
- Coauntryoforigin s e e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Periodrequired for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

X5



POULTRY
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES

(PURCHASES)
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.
Name of bidder ... e Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
Closing Time 11:00. ... e, Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

69. As required Chicken breast fillets (<68% water) R, Per kg

- Requiredby: T T

N 4
- Brand and model i
- Country of origip. B el TN~ S TR

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If notto specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Periodrequired for delivery

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

85
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo Bid number DOH(FS8)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......coeiiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

70. As required Chicken Drumsticks R Per kg
70.1 S S 5kg
70.2 R Per 10kg
- Required by:
- AL e
- Brandandmodel e
: Country of origin e
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s) e e e e eeen e
- Periodrequired fordelivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

|
Name of bidder .......... ccooiiiiii Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00....ceeoii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

71. As required Chicken Thighs R, Perkg

711 Reviii 5kg

71.2 Reiriiiii 10kg
- Requiredby:
- AL s A S R
- Brandandmodel B b e M e e aan e
- Countryoforigin
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

21



EGGS

g8
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder ... i e Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00.......coiiiiiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

72. As required Extra Large Eggs | SO tray of 30

721 As required Extra Large Eggs R trays of 60

- Reguiredby:

- - e

- Brand and model i

- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery s

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

BT
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE ~ NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... oo, Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00......oiiiii e Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

73. As required Large Eggs R, Per tray of 30

73.1 As required Large Eggs S SR tray of 60

- Requiredby: e

- AL e e e e e e e W e e an

- Brand and model e

-  Country of origp I TR

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery .. T

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable



PROCESSED MEAT
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SBD 3.2
SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

':ame of bidder ... i Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023
| Closing Time 11:00..........c Closing Date: 05 August 2022
I

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

74. As required Smoked Viennas R, Per kg
74.1 SR 1kg

- Required by: e
- AL e e
-  Brandand model e
- Country of orign e se e e rm e e e e e Era e e Er e raeaans
- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- if not to specification, indicate deviation(s)
- Period required for delivery
- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

ey
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SBD 3.2

SBD 3.2

PRICING SCHEDULE — NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

Name of bidder .......... ..o, Bid number DOH(FS)05/2022/2023

Closing Time 11:00......iniiiiiie i Closing Date: 05 August 2022

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO. (INCLUDING VAT)

75. As required Sliced Sandwich Ham R, Per kg

- Required by: e

- At e, G et raaerareeenanean, e ees e
- Brand and model e
- Countryoforigin e

- Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO
- If not to specification, indicate deviations) I A Ferrerernend
- Period required for delivery e O e veeraeanens

- Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable

913



